[image: image1.png]The Montana Office of Public Instruction provides vision, advocacy, support, and leadership for schools and communities
to ensure that all students meet today's challenges and tomorrow’s opportunities.



[image: image2.png]opi.mt.gov





2/25/2013

STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 137090215
TO BE OPENED: 3/27/2013
TITLE  Continuous Improvement and Data-Use Evaluator

ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Carol Monroe,

Contracts Officer
	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP # _137090215_

	1. 
	
	
	Q.
If a vendor bids on this RFP are they excluded from bidding on future RFPs related to the SLDS grant program in Montana?

A.
A vendor bidding on the Continuous Improvement and Data-Use RFP will be excluded from bidding on any other RFP’s related to the K20 Data Project because of the dependent nature of these RFP’s.

	2. 
	17
	5
	Q.
We note that $30,000 is indicated as the budget in the RFP, while $60,000 in indicated as the expense for the contracted evaluator in the federal application submitted. Are some of the evaluation funds being used for internal data collection that will support the evaluation, or have they been reallocated for other purposes?

A.
The additional funds have been reallocated to other purposes.  Please note that bids over $30,000 will not be automatically rejected.

	3. 
	14
	3.3.5
	Q.
May the Year Two monthly meetings between the evaluator and OPI K-120 Business analyst be conducted via Skype, Webex, or other virtual means?
A.
Yes, the Year Two monthly meetings between the evaluator and the OPI K20 Business Analyst may be conducted via virtual means.

	4. 
	12,13
	3.3.2
	Q.
To what extent will the evaluator be able to integrate data collection into the training platform? Or will we be expected to work independently of the training platform? (e.g. in administering surveys)

A.
If the timing of the training platform creation by the vendor and the creation of data collection instruments by the evaluator coincides, then the data collection can be integrated into the training platform.  Every effort will be made to keep the evaluator apprised of other vendors’ timelines.

	5.    
	12,13
	3.3.2
	Q.
For developing post-training tests, what materials will be available from the trainers or training developers to inform the development of these tests? e.g. Curriculum outlines, objectives, training materials, internal assessments? 
A.
The training materials have not been defined yet, and will be defined by the vendor in collaboration with the OPI.  However, all materials created by trainers will be available for the creation of post-training tests by the evaluator.

	6. 
	12,13
	3.3.2
	Q.
What is the specific scope of the anticipated training?
A.
The specific scope of the anticipated training modules and tools is for the reports and dashboards that will support data-use and analysis by end-users and stakeholders..  

	7. 
	12
	3.3.2
	Q.
Please clarify what is meant by "the capacity of the training modules to provide ongoing, participatory evaluation." in section 3.3.2, bottom of page 12. Does this mean participatory evaluation of the modules, of the participants, of the data systems, or ? And does it mean whether the modules have the capacity to do this, or the extent to which they in fact do this?
A.
We are eliminating the deliverable for bullet 4 in section 3.3.2 which reads “Development and implementation of tools/methods that assess the capacity of the training modules to provide ongoing, participatory evaluation”.  Upon further reflection, this bullet point does not accurately depict the evaluation process that we have described in this RFP.
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